

State	On-Premise Closures	Laws & Regs for Spirits		Off-Premise Delivery and Curbside Pick-Up Laws & Regs for Spirits	Special Alcohol-Specific Guidance Issued	on Closures	Relief Measures	Other Issues/Notes (* See Footnote on Federal CISA guidance on essential/critical workforce)
Alabama	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/19	Delivery not allowed.	78 State stores closing as of 3/17. 99 stores remain open with reduced hours or occupancy restrictions. Link to open store locations: https://alabcboard.go v/stores/covid19- open	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	Emergency rulemaking allows on- premise licenses to sell B,W,S for off- premise consumption via curbside pickup or takeout. Limits were increased on 3/24 to 1L of spirits, 1500ml of wine or 288 oz. of beer per person.		DOR extends monthly sales tax return deadlines for small businesses to June 1 Many counties eligible for SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loan	
Alaska	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to Alaska Stat. § 4.11.150 and Alaska Admin. Code § 304.465. Curbside pickup not allowed.				Stay at home order adopts CISA guidance and deems on and off-premise retailers "essential"
Arizona	Bars closed and restaurants closed for dine-in in ounties with confirmed cases as of 3/20	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to Ariz. Stat. § 4-203(J) and Ariz. Regs. 19-1-504 & 19-1-315. Curbside pickup not allowed.	Governor's Executive Order permits to-go sales of alcohol beverages in sealed containers by restaurants.		Governor Order 3/26 – deferring license renewal deadlines and giving agencies discretion to waive fees – includes Department of Liquor Licenses and Control – https://azliquor.gov/asset s/documents/homepage_ docs/eo_2020-17 .Defer%20Renewals_6%2 0Months.pdf SBA loans available: https://azgovernor.gov/g overnor/news/2020/03/a pply-small-business-loans	

Arkansas Bars and rest for dine-in	aurants closed No delivery allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	ABC guidance: Retail liquor stores with drive thru windows are encouraged to use those exclusively. Retail liquor stores may offer curbside services and delivery to their patrons. Any restaurant licensed to sell beer under any permit, may sell sealed cans and bottles of beer to patrons with purchase of food. Restaurants may also include beer and wine with delivery of food items. Restaurants shall not sell any spirituous liquor to go or for delivery. Restaurants may sell	Gov. business relief plan: https://governor.arkansa s.gov/news-media/press- releases/governor- hutchinson-announces- relief-for-businesses-child- care-providers-to-ease- covid-19-impact	
California Bars, restaura nightclubs, w breweries red (not mandate dine-in as of i	neries and ommended d) to close for	Delivery allowed pursuant to Ca. Bus. & Prof. Code § 25605. Curbside pickup not allowed.	mixers and set-ups. CA ABC Notice of Regulatory Relief - Licensees with on-sale privileges. may sell those alcoholic beverages. for off-sale consumption in manufacturer pre-packaged containers as to which their license. permits on-sale consumption. Bona fide eating places (i.e., restaurants) selling beer, wine, and pre-mixed drinks or cocktails for consumption off the licensed premises may do so when sold in conjunction with meals prepared for pick-up or delivery. Any such alcoholic beverages must be packaged in a container with a secure lid or cap and in a manner designed to prevent consumption without removal of the lid or cap (e.g., no lids with sipping holes or openings for straws). Additional guidance allowing retail- to-retail sales and craft distillers to deliver	days. (https://tinyurl.com/wfen 4v7) Employers may request up to a 60-day extension to file their state payroll reports and/or deposit payroll taxes without penalty or interest. (https://tinyurl.com/valw bot)	Gov. issued statewide "stay at home" order on 3/20. Essential services that will remain open include grocery stores and restaurants (take- out and delivery only). ABC FAQs: https://www.abc.ca .gov/law-and- policy/coronavirus1 9/frequently-asked- questions/

Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in 3/17 - 4/16	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed pursuant to Colo. Rev. Stat. §§ 44-3-409 & 44 3-410 & Colo. Reg. § 47-426. Curbside pickup allowed pursuant to Colo. Reg. § 47-426.		lease	Emergency Relief - https://www.denvergov.o rg/content/denvergov/en /environmental- health/news/coronavirus- info/support- services/small-business- emergency-relief- program-form.html SBA loans available	manufacturing as essential:
Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in 3/16 - further notice	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed pursuant to Conn. Agencies Regs. § 30-6-B55 & 30-6B-20. Curbside pickup not allowed.	Gov. Executive Order 7G allows on- premise licensees to sell sealed containers of B,W,S "to go" with food orders, but not deliver alcohol. https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Office of-the-Governor/Executive- Orders/Lamont-Executive- Orders/Executive-Order-No-7G.pdf EO 7R: Package stores and grocery stores allowed to offer curbside pickup of all alcoholic beverages https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Office- of-the-Governor/Executive- Orders/Lamont-Executive- Orders/Lamont-Executive- Orders/Executive-Order-No-7R.pdf		Department of Revenue Services (DRS) extended Connecticut filing deadlines for certain annual tax returns: https://portal.ct.gov/DRS /NewsPress- Releases/2020/2020- Press-Releases/Effective- Immediately-DRS-Extends- Filing-Deadline-for- Certain-Annual-State- Business-Tax-Returns SBA Loans available	Stay in place order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open
Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/16	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery not allowed	Emergency declaration allows any restaurant, brewpub, tavern or taproom with a valid on-premise license to sell alcoholic beverages as part of transactions for take-out food or drive through food service. Alcohol sales cannot exceed 40 percent of the total sales transaction. All other rules and regulations regarding the take-out of alcoholic beverages apply, including that containers must be securely closed.		Hospitality Emergency Loan Program (HELP) to provide financial relief for restaurants, bars and other hospitality industry businesses	Stay in place order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open

D.C.	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/16	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed pursuant to D.C. Code §§ 25-112 & 25-722 & D.C. Reg. § 23-705. Curbside pickup not allowed.	Emergency COVID-19 Response Bill allows for delivery and carry-out sales by restaurants of B,W,S, if sold along with prepared food (pending written restaurant-by-restaurant	<u>Mayor's order</u>	Emergency COVID-19 Response Bill includes delayed retail sales tax payments.	"Non-essential" businesses closed - does not impact on or off-premise retail
				approval by the Alcohol Beverage Regulation Administration)		Mayor Bowser committed \$25 million at this time for short term financial assistance to small businesses. The program will be administered by the Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Development (DMPED)	
Florida	Bars closed 3/17 - 4/16 Restaurants closed for dine- in as of 3/20	Delivery allowed pursuant to Fl. Stat. §§ 561.57, 561.14, 565.02, & 565.045.	Delivery allowed pursuant to Fl. Stat. §§ 561.57, 561.14, 565.02, & 565.045. Curbside pickup not allowed.	Governor's Executive Order permits on-premise retailers to continue to- go sales of alcohol beverages in sealed containers.		Florida Small Business Emergency Bridge Loan Program is currently available to small business owners	<u>Stay at home order</u> <u>follows CISA</u> <u>guidance on</u> "essential business"
Georgia		Delivery not allowed.	Delivery not allowed. Curbside pickup allowed pursuant to Ga. Rule 560-2-303.	GA DOR bulletin states that a package store may sell B.W.S for carry-out or through its drive-in window and that an on-premise retailer may sell only B.W for carry- out or through its drive-in window.		SBA loans available	
Hawaii	Bars closed. Restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/20	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed in certain localities, including Honolulu and Maui pursuant to, respectively, Hon. Liq. Reg. § 3-82-36.4 & Maui Liq. Reg. § 08-101-100. Curbside pickup not allowed.				Stay at home order adopts CISA guidance and deems on and off-premise retailers "essential"
Idaho	No statewide mandate. "Take advantage of the many drive-thru, pickup, or delivery options for food."	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	ID ABC Guidance allows on-premise retailers to sell mixed drinks to-go in sealed containers. Beer and wine allows to-go and for delivery in sealed containers.		SBA loans available	Stay at home order adopts CISA guidance and deems on and off-premise retailers "essential" - https://coronavirus. idaho.gov/wp- content/uploads/sit es/127/2020/03/Ida hoEssentialServices updated.pdf

Illinois		Delivery allowed by	Delivery allowed if locality	No special accommodations to		Illinois Hospitality	"Stay at home"
	for dine-in as of 3/17	combined on/off		allow on-premise only licensees to		Emergency Grant	order deems
		premise liquor	1(d) & Illinois Liquor Control	sell alcohol "to go"	https://www2.illin	0	restaurants and
		licenses if locality	Commission website at			https://www2.illinois.gov	
		allows, pursuant to	FAQs/Legal FAQs, COVID-19	Chicago: Consumption on premises-		/dceo/SmallBizAssistance	
		Illinois Liquor Control	FAQs (3/16/20) & COVID-19	incidental activity and tavern liquor		/Pages/EmergencySBAInti	
		Commission website	Related Action/Bar Restaurant	licenses in the City of Chicago can	ID=21254	atives.aspx	<u>open</u>
		at FAQs/Legal FAQs,	Compliance Directive (3/16/20).	sell and deliver incidental packaged			
		COVID-19 FAQs	No curbside pickup allowed.	goods liquor. By definition they		Chicago established \$100	
		(3/16/20) & COVID-19		have local approval. Only sealed		million Chicago Small	
		Related Action/Bar		packaged goods in their original		Business Resiliency Loan	
		Restaurant		container (no to- go cups) can be	SiteAssets/Pages/		
		Compliance Directive		sold or delivered	COVID19%20QA.p	https://www.chicagobusi	
		(3/16/20). No		Chicago BACP Coronavirus Closure	df	ness.com/government/lig	
		curbside pickup		and Alcohol Carryout Bulletin:		htfoot-100m-loan-fund-	
		allowed.		https://www.chicago.gov/content/		businesses-hit-	
				dam/city/depts/bacp/general/2020		coronavirus	
				coronavirusbacpnoticeclosureofrest			
				aurantsandbars.pdf			
Indiana	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery allowed	Delivery allowed pursuant to Ind	EO 20-11 allows on-premise	Gov's press	SBA loans available	Stay at home order
	for dine-in	pursuant to Ind. Code	Code § 7.1-3-10-7. No curbside	retailers to sell B,W,S in closed	release		adopts CISA
		§ 7.1-3-9-9.	pickup allowed.	container for carry-out			guidance and deems
							on and off-premise
				EO20-14 – no carryout of mixed			retailers "essential"
				and the second			
				drinks; but it does allow on-premise			
				drinks; but it does allow on-premise retailer employee to bring alcohol	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit			
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction			
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include			
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail			
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise. –	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise. – file:///C:/Users/KaseyMulligan/App	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise. – file:///C:/Users/KaseyMulligan/App Data/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INe	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise file:///C:/Users/KaseyMulligan/App Data/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INe tCache/Content.Outlook/Q0L1WAO	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise file:///C:/Users/KaseyMulligan/App Data/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INe tCache/Content.Outlook/Q0L1WAO G/Executive%20Order%2020-	-		
				retailer employee to bring alcohol beverage to area adjacent to permit premise to complete transaction with purchaser – that would include curbside parking if adjacent to retail premise file:///C:/Users/KaseyMulligan/App Data/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INe tCache/Content.Outlook/Q0L1WAO G/Executive%20Order%2020- 14%20(Continuation%20of%20Rest	-		

Iowa	Bars closed entirely and restaurants closed for dine- in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.		Governor Kim Reynolds signed an additional State Public Health Emergency Declaration that includes allowing on-premise retailers to sell bottles of distilled spirits for off-premise consumption via carry-out or drive-throughs. https://governor.iowa.gov/press- release/gov-reynolds-signs- additional-state-public-health- emergency-declaration-will- hold?fbclid=IwAR0hpLxIWGTClQ9g McsERUTIeInEh_PamRkNjVaRfY2QG jjCIRW0i-x5i00 Additional proclamation: Mixed drinks or cocktails may be sold if sealed with a lid or other method of securing the product and promptly taken from the premises prior to any consumption, such as on a carry out or drive-through basis, or if the beverage is delivered to customers off the premises. https://governor.iowa.gov/sites/def ault/files/documents/Public%20Hea Ith%20Proclamation%20- %202020.03.31.pdf?utm_medium= email&utm_source=govdelivery	Iowa Small Business Relief Program that will provide financial assistance to small businesses and tax. deferrals to any Iowa businesses that have been economically impacted by the COVID- 19 pandemic. SBA Ioans available	
Kansas	No statewide mandate, but social distancing requirements in place. Many cities are closing bars and restaurants for dine-in	Delivery not allowed	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	KS ABC guidance allows curbside delivery for B,W,S by off-premise retailers and B,W curbside for on- premise retailers	Hospitality Industry Relief Emergency (HIRE) Fund to provide short-term, zero- interest loans for Kansas' hospitality sector SBA loans available	

Kentucky	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/16	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to KRS § 243.240. No curbside pickup allowed.	Gov. order: restaurants that have an active liquor license, that are also doing food delivery or carry out, may also deliver sealed alcoholic beverages, in their original containers to customers: https://governor.ky.gov/attachmen ts/20200319_Order_Permitting- Carryout-and-Drive-Thru-Sales.pdf	<u>Gov's press</u> <u>release</u>	SBA loans available	Stay at home order adopts CISA guidance and deems on and off-premise retailers "essential"
					ABC FAQs allow on-premise to deliver curbside to consumers: https://abc.ky.gov/ABC%20COVID1 9%20Alerts/3.27.2020%20- %20Restaurant%20Alcohol%20Orde r%20-%20FAQ.pdf			
Louisiana	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to ATC website at Permits/Alcohol Applications/Delivery & H.B. 508 (2019). No curbside pickup allowed.		<u>Gov's press</u> <u>release</u>	SBA loans available	Stay at home order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open
Maine	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/18	Delivery not allowed.		Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	BABLO Guidance: "Beverage" in the context of the Executive Order was intended to permit the sale by bars and restaurants to include beer and wine in the original manufactures' sealed containers. Beverages will NOT include spirits products. The sale of beverages by bars and restaurants must be accompanied by a food order.	Executive Order	SBA loans available	Stay at home order in place. BABLO secured guidance that deems all agency stores as essential.
Maryland	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/16	Delivery may be allowed with local approval pursuant to COMAR § 03.02.01.03(D) & (E). The rule cited allows retailers to deliver spirits to consumers without expressly stating whether this includes on-premise (as well as off- premise) retailers.	1 Montgomery County store closed and the rest are reducing hours to 12- 7, Mon Sat.	Delivery allowed with local approval pursuant to COMAR § 03.02.01.03(D) & (E). No curbside pickup allowed.	Gov. 3/19 Executive Order permits delivery and carryout of alcohol from stores, restaurants, breweries, wineries, and distilleries. https://governor.maryland.gov/wp- content/uploads/2020/03/Beverage Delivery.pdf Montgomery County ABS allowing restaurants to sell B,W,S, including mixed drinks, to-go and for delivery. No third-party delivery services may deliver alcohol.		Business-related taxes, including excise tax, filing deadlines extended to June 1 SBA loans available	Stay in place order deems restaurants, package stores, wholesalers and manufacturers as essential businesses that may remain open

Massachusetts	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in 3/17-4/6	Delivery may be allowed pursuant to Mass. Gen. Law Ch. 138, § 22. The statute cited allows retailers to deliver spirits to consumers without	Delivery allowed pursuant to Mass. Gen. Law Ch. 138, § 22. No curbside pickup allowed.		Executive order	State postpones the collection of regular sales tax, meals tax, and room occupancy taxes that would be due in March, April and May so that they will instead be due on June 20 -	package stores, wholesalers and manufacturers essential businesses that may remain
		expressly stating whether this includes on-premise (as well as off-premise) retailers.				https://www.mass.gov/n ews/baker-polito- administration-makes- new-announcements-on- childcare-small-business- tax-relief-and SBA loans available	<u>open</u>
Michigan	Bars closed, restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed pursuant to Mich. Code §§ 436.1203(14) & (16) & 436.1111(14) & Mich. Admin. Code r.436.1515 & .1527. No curbside pickup allowed.	Governor's EO 2020-20 as implemented by the MLCC (https://www.michigan.gov/docum ents/lara/Coronavirus_FAQ_683926 _7.pdf at p. 3) allows off-premise retailers to provide curbside service if approved by MLCC		Michigan Small Business Relief Program will provide up to \$20 million in support for small businesses negatively impacted by COVID-19	"Stay at home" executive order deems on and off- premise retailers as essential businesses
Minnesota	Bars closed, restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/16	Delivery not allowed.	Delivery allowed pursuant to Minn. Rule § 7515.0580. No curbside pickup allowed.		<u>Gov's Executive</u> <u>Order</u>	Executive Order 20-04 delays the March Sales and Use Tax Payment by one month from March 20 to April 20. Michigan Small Business Relief Program: https://www.michiganbu siness.org/covid19/ SBA loans available	"Stay at home" executive order deems essential businesses included on CISA List, on and off-premise retailers
Mississippi	No statewide mandate, but some cities are closing restaurants for dine-in	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	ABC approved a temporary order allowing phone and internet orders from package stores and curbside pick-up of products, effective 3/16 - 7/14			

Missouri	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery may be	Delivery allowed pursuant to	ATC guidance reminds all retail-by-		SBA loans available	
	for dine-in through 4/6	allowed pursuant to	ATC Industry Circular –	drink licensees that they are			
		ATC Industry Circular	Guidelines for Retailers Who	allowed to sell intoxicating liquor in			
		– Guidelines for	Want to Deliver Alcohol (ATC	the original package under Section			
		Retailers Who Want	website/reissued 2/26/19). No	311.200.5 for carry-out or curbside			
		to Deliver Alcohol	curbside pickup allowed.	pick-up			
		(ATC website/reissued					
		2/26/19). The policy					
		cited allows retailers					
		to deliver spirits to					
		consumers without					
		expressly stating					
		whether this includes					
		on-premise (as well as					
		off-premise) retailers.					
Montana	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside	Gov's directive allows retailers carry	-	SBA loans available	"Stay at home"
	for dine-in 3/20-4/10		pickup allowed.	out, online ordering curbside pick-			executive order
				up and delivery of B,W,S. Distillers			deems essential
				allowed to deliver.			businesses included
				http://governor.mt.gov/Portals/16/			on CISA List, on and
				Directive%20on%20Bars%20and%2			off-premise retailers
				0Restaurants.pdf?ver=2020-03-20-			
				101314-937			
				DOR Bulletin:			
				https://www.nabca.org/sites/defau			
				lt/files/assets/files/daily-			
				news/StateNewsReleases/Guidance			
				for Governor's Directive.pdf			
1							

limited to 10 patrons. Bars and restaurants in several counties are closed for dine- in.	Delivery may be allowed pursuant to Neb. R. & Reg. § 237-6 019.01P. The rule cited allows retailers to deliver spirits to consumers without expressly stating whether this includes on-premise (as well as off-premise) retailers.	Gov. Directive on	Delivery allowed pursuant to Neb. R. & Reg. § 237-6-019.01P. No curbside pickup allowed.	Restaurants (Class I license holders) will be able to sell beer, wine, and spirits to customers placing take- out or delivery orders. Restaurants and bars will be permitted to sell alcohol on drive-thru or curbside orders without customers having to exit their motor vehicles. https://lcc.nebraska.gov/gov- ricketts-issues-executive-order- provide-relief-restaurants-and-bars EO: The provisions of Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-124 (6) (a) (iii) which mandate that alcoholic liquor be sold in original package only are waived. This change will allow pre- made cocktails and other alcoholic beverages to be sold so long as the containers are sealed with a lid or other method of securing the product, and not partially consumed. https://govdocs.nebraska.gov/docs /pilot/pubs/eofiles/20-09.pdf		Excise tax payees still have the duty to file and pay the excise tax according to statute. However, the executive order will waive penalties for late payments. https://lcc.nebraska.gov/ gov-ricketts-issues- executive-order-provide- relief-restaurants-and- bars SBA loans available	Closure of "non-
for dine-in 3/18-4/17	allowed in certain localities; because retail sale and licensing is exclusively regulated by local authorities.	3/22 deems businesses "primarily engaged in retailing	may be allowed in certain localities; because retail sale and licensing is exclusively regulated by local authorities. Clark County (Las Vegas) allows delivery and curbside service pursuant to Clark County Ordinances §§ 8.20.360, 8.20.020.265 & 8.20.020.270.		release		essential" businesses requires businesses primarily engaged in retailing packaged beverage alcohol to close
Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in 3/17-4/6	Delivery not allowed.		Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	NHLC guidance allows authorizes on- premise licensees to sell beer and wine for carry-out and delivery	<u>Order</u>	Emergency Order #20 provides a temporary emergency wage enhancement for NHLC retail employees: https://www.governor.nh .gov/news- media/emergency- orders/documents/emerg ency-order-20.pdf SBA loans available	"Stay at home" order deems on and off-premise retailers, manufacturers and wholesalers as "essential"

New Jersey	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery allowed	Delivery allowed pursuant to N.J	EO 107: On-premise licensees	Gov's press	SBA loans available	"Stay at home"
	for dine-in 3/16 - further	pursuant to N.J.	Admin. Code §§ 13:2-20.2, 13:2-	authorized to sell B,W,S for delivery	release		order deems
	notice	Admin. Code §§ 13:2-	20.3 & 13:2-20.11 & ABC	or take-out			restaurants and
		20.2, 13:2-20.3 & 13:2-	Division website at ABC	http://d31hzlhk6di2h5.cloudfront.n			package stores
		20.11 & ABC Division	Handbook for Retail Licensees	et/20200321/72/72/ea/72/bec24cb	,		essential businesses
		website at ABC	(at Home Deliveries & License-	2fadc63980ea9e0db/EO-107.pdf			that may remain
		Handbook for Retail	Retail). No curbside pickup				open (EO) 107
		Licensees (at Home	allowed.	ABC Guidance: No delivery of open			
		Deliveries & License-		containers and no spirits sales after			
		Retail).		10 p.m. by on-premise retailers.			
				Craft Manufacturing Licenses may			
				sell alcoholic beverages in original			
				sealed containers for customer pick	-		
				up (outside or adjacent to the			
				premises). Liquor stores must			
				adhere to applicable federal and			
				state social distancing guidelines.			
				They must try to provide pick-up			
				services for orders placed by phone			
				or online.			
				https://www.state.nj.us/lps/abc/do			
				wnloads/ABC_Advisory_Notice_to_			
				ndustry_2020-03.pdf			
New Mexico	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside	NM ABC letter to licensees: Under	Gov's press	SBA loans available	Stay at home order
	for dine-in as of 3/19	,	pickup allowed.	no circumstances shall alcohol, beer			allows restaurants,
				or spirits be sold for off-premises			brewpubs, craft
				consumption from a restaurant,			distillers, wineries,
				food establishment, or bar			and package liquor
							stores may remain
							open for take-out
							only.

New York	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in 3/16 - further notice	Delivery not allowed.	ABC Law §§ 105(8), 106(3), 116, & 102(5), & 9 NYCRR § 67.1. (Note: See Declaratory Ruling #2017-010701 (10/17/18) (On- line ordering system for "takeout restaurant" operated by Grubhub (regarding beer)). No curbside pickup allowed.	containers of any size. Municipal open container ordinances apply. Deliveries may be made through common carriers.	<u>Gov's press</u> <u>release</u>	Financial Assistance for Businesses Impacted by COVID-19: https://www1.nyc.gov/sit e/sbs/businesses/covid19 business-financial- assistance.page	Guidance for Executive Order 202.6 - https://esd.ny.gov/g uidance-executive- order-2026 SLA reopens price posting to allow price reductions 3/25-3/27: https://sla.ny.gov/s ystem/files/docume nts/2020/03/price- posting- reduction.pdf
North Carolina	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	ABC Guidance allows on-repremise to sell B,W for carry-out. Retail permittees may deliver B,W at curbside during the emergency	<u>Gov's press</u> <u>release</u>	Extended the April 15 tax filing deadline to July 15 for individual, corporate, and franchise taxes - https://governor.nc.gov/ news/tax-deadline- extended-july-15 SBA loans available	"Stay at home" executive order deems essential businesses included on CISA List, on and off-premise retailers
North Dakota	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/19	Delivery not allowed	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.		<u>Gov.'s Executive</u> <u>Order</u>		
Ohio	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/15	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.		Gov's press release	SBA loans available	Stay in place order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open
Oklahoma	No statewide mandate, but restaurants in counties with confirmed COVID-19 cases to provide take-out and delivery options only. All bars in those counties are closed.	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	ABLE guidance allows off-premise retailers to deliver B,W,S. On- premise retailers may deliver B,W in sealed containers.		SBA loans available	

Oregon	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed if consumer	OLCC voted to allow liquor stores	Gov. press release	SBA loans available	Stay at home order
	for dine-in as of 3/17 - 4/14	Servery not anowed.		purchases in person pursuant to OAR 845-015-141 & OLCC Guide to Delivering Alcohol to Consumers in Oregon (January 2019) (OLCC website). No curbside pickup allowed.				does not apply to on- and off-premise retail operations
Pennsylvania	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/19	Delivery not allowed.	All state stores closed 3/18 - further notice	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.		PLCB press release	Gov. announced new funding available to help small businesses impacted by the novel coronavirus: https://www.governor.pa .gov/newsroom/governor wolf-announces-financial- assistance-available-to- small-businesses/ SBA loans available	Gov. has closed "non-life-sustaining business" - does not impact restaurant licenses
Rhode Island	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to R.I. Gen Laws §§ 3-7-1 & 3-7-3 & LCA Reg. 230-RICR-30-10-1.4.10. No curbside pickup allowed.	Executive Order 20-08 allows on- premise retailers to sell beer and wine in sealed containers for off- premise consumption		SBA loans available	Stay at home order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open
South Carolina	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/18	Delivery not allowed.		Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	EO allows on-premise retailers to sell B,W "to go" and for curbside delivery		South Carolina Department of Revenue has extended the April 1 deadline to June 1 to file and pay all business- related taxes. https://dor.sc.gov/comm unications/scdor-offers- extension-to-file-returns- and-pay-taxes-due SBA loans available.	

South Dakota	On 3/23 Gov. requested restaurants to offer takeout or limit groups of people to 10 or fewer. Many localities have acted to close restaurants for dine-in.	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to S.D. Code §§ 35-4-127, 35-4-2, 35-4-66, & 35-4-74. No curbside pickup allowed.			SBA loans available	
Tennessee	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/22	Delivery not allowed.		Tenn. Code §§ 57-3-406, 57-3- 204, 57-3-224, & 57-3-403; Tenn. Reg. 0100-0313 & 0100- 0310; & TABC website at Licensing/Delivery Service License. No curbside pickup allowed.	EO allows on-premise retailers to sell B,W and mixed drinks (not spirits) in sealed containers for carry-out and delivery. https://sos- tn-gov- files.tnsosfiles.com/forms/exec- order-lee17.pdf TABC guidance allows off-premise retailers to offer curbside pick-up: https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/t n/abc-documents/abc- documents/Consumer_Delivery_Op tions_3_19_2020.pdf		SBA loans available	"Stay at home" executive order deems essential businesses included on CISA List, on and off-premise retailers
Texas	No statewide mandate, but recommended to "avoid" dine-in; most large cities have closed for dine-in	Delivery allowed pursuant to S.B. 1450 (2019) (enacting Tex. Alc. Bev. Code § 28.1001) & TABC website at Press Releases (12/5/19) & at Licensing/Mixed Beverage Permit with Food and Beverage Certificate (pp. 11- 13).		Delivery allowed pursuant to S.B. 1450 (2019) (revising Tex. Alc. Bev. Code §§ 57.01- 57.09) & Tex. Alc. Bev. Code § 22.03. No curbside pickup allowed.	Governor Greg Abbott issued a waiver allowing restaurants to deliver B,W,S with food purchases to patrons. Also directed the TABC to waive certain provisions to allow manufacturers, wholesalers, and retailers of alcoholic beverages to repurchase or sell back unopened product.	<u>Texas ABC FAQs</u>	Small Business Administration Economic Injury Disaster Loan Program	Per a directive from the Governor the TABC has waived Sec. 102.07 and 102.15 to allow alcohol delivery trucks to deliver groceries
Utah	Bars and restaurants closed as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.	Several stores in areas impacted by the 3/18 earthquake are closed. All state stores operating under limited hours (noon- 7pm) 3/19 - 4/2	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.		<u>Public Health</u> <u>Order</u>	SBA loans available	State stores limiting Everclear purchases to one per person. Only a couple of cases of half pint bottles left due to a run with people making their own hand sanitizer.

Vermont	Bars and restaurants closed 3/17-4/6	Delivery not allowed.			Gubernatorial Directive Amended and DLC's FAQs/COVID 19 Risk Management Plan (both dated 3/20/20) permit on-premises licensees to offer takeout, delivery and curbside pickup of alcohol beverages accompanying food orders, but do not allow delivery for agency liquor stores (http://liquorcontrol.vermont.gov/).		SBA loans available	Stay at home order deems restaurants and package stores essential businesses that may remain open
Virginia	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/23	Delivery not allowed.	<u>As of 3/27, ABC will</u> reduce operating hours from noon- 7pm at all stores	Neither delivery nor curbside pickup allowed.	VABC FAQs: https://www.abc.virginia.gov/covid- 19 VABC guidance eases requirement on on-premise retailer delivery of beer/wine; allows distillers to offer curbside pick-up and make hand sanitzer: https://www.abc.virginia.gov/librar y/covid19/bole-covid-19-response- v6.pdf		SBA loans available	Stay at home order does not include on and off-premise retailers
Washington	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/17	Delivery not allowed.		Delivery allowed pursuant to WAC 314-03-30 & RCW 66.24.630(1). Curbside for grocery stores allowed pursuant to WAC 314-03-400.	LCB bulletin allows Beer, Wine, Spirit Restaurant licensees to make curbside and/or delivery sales of B,W,S.	<u>Gov's press</u> <u>release</u>	COVID-19 Business Resources for Washington State: https://www.business.wa .gov/site/aliasbusiness/ 1561/covid-19.aspx Proclamation 20-05 allows WSLCB to waive the penalties for failure to timely remit tax payments to the LCB until April 22 SBA loans available	
West Virginia	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in as of 3/18	Delivery not allowed.			Per the WVABC via NABCA: "The Governor is going to permit bars and restaurants to sell food to go and for delivery. Also allowed is the sale of sealed containers of beer and wine. No spirits will be allowed to be sold for off premise consumption."			"Stay at home" order deems on and off-premise retailers, manufacturers and wholesalers as "essential"

Wisconsin	Bars and restaurants closed	Delivery not allowed.	Neither delivery nor curbside	DOR Emergency Rules allow	WI Small Business 20/20	"Stay at home"
	for dine-in		pickup allowed.	retailers and distillers to sell B,W,S	Program	executive order
				for "carry-out" -		deems essential
				https://www.revenue.wi.gov/DORN		businesses included
				ews/NEW-AB-COVID-19-Guidance-		on CISA List, on and
				Document.pdf		off-premise retailers
				Milwaukee County Emergency Order closing restaurants for dine-in allows restaurants to sell B,W,S for carry-out and delivery: https://county.milwaukee.gov/EN/ County-Executive/News/Press- Releases/Eleven-Municipalities- Restrict-Food-and-Beverage-Sales		
Wyoming	Bars and restaurants closed for dine-in	Delivery not allowed.	pickup allowed pursuant to Wyo.	EO allows on-premise licensees to sell B,W for carryout and curbside pick-up	SBA loans available	

AS OF 3/30/2020 - 3pm

\* The Department of Homeland Security's Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) has issued guidance (revised 3/28/20) to states and localities to assist in identifying essential/critical workforce as they consider COVID-related restrictions. In food and agriculture sectors, these workers include, among others: Workers supporting groceries, pharmacies, convenience stores, and other retailers selling human food and beverage products, including retail customer support service and information technology support staff necessary for online orders, pickup and delivery; restaurant carry-out and quick serve food operations, including dark kitchen and food prep centers, and carry-out and delivery food employees; employees of food manufacturers and their suppliers, including beverage production facilities (as well as production by human food facilities of by-products for animal food); and employees and firms supporting beverage distribution (including warehouse workers, vendor managed inventory controllers and block chain managers).